

## ACTION LOG

Aylestone Ward Community Meeting:  
Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> January 2024  
6:30pm – 8:30pm.



### Present

Cllr Scott Kennedy-Lount  
Cllr Nigel Porter

Sgt Hayley Widdowson  
LCC - Andy Salke  
LCC – Janet Hudson  
LCC – Jolanta Obszynska

WCEO Angela Martin.

### Apologies

None

Item	Action to note	Who
1.	<b>Introductions &amp; Apologies, Declarations</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>The Chair, Cllr Nigel Porter opened the meeting, introduced Cllr Scott Kennedy-Lount, and welcomed everyone.</li><li>No declarations were noted.</li></ul>	
2.	<b>Councillors Feedback</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>The meeting noted an update from Councillors.</li><li>The meeting paid tribute, and gave their condolences to Ann Struggess, who was an active community member, who passed away on 16<sup>th</sup> Jan. 24.</li></ul>	
3.	<b>Local Policing update</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>The meeting noted an update from Local Police.</li><li>Discussions and notes taken from resident, around drug dealing within the ward.</li><li>Discussion around surgery venue at the Upton Steel cricket ground.</li></ul>	
4.	<b>Resident Parking Scheme Update</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>The meeting noted the feedback provided by Jolanta Obszynska.</li><li>The Resident Parking Scheme has been scrapped, elements of the scheme to be carried forward by ward councillors.</li><li><u>Increased traffic on (cricket) match days.</u></li><li><u>Update on 20 mile an hour implementation.</u></li></ul>	
5.	<b>Aylestone Road Cycle Lane Installation Scheme</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>The meeting noted the update on the Cycle Lane installation, and its links to overall Active Corridor Scheme, by Andy Salke, and Janet Hudson.</li><li>Concerns raised on:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Public Consultation / Monitoring Processes / Visibility / Signage / Emergency Services Access.</li></ul></li><li>Andy Salke, and Janet Hudson to be invited to a future meeting to provide an update response to concerns raised.</li></ul>	

6.	<b>City Warden Update</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ The meeting noted an update from Housing – Appendix 1</li> </ul>	

7.	<b>Ward Community Budget</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ The meeting noted a Ward Funding update. Opening balance: £18,000 Number of applications supported: 15. Balance remaining: £1,476.</li> </ul>	

8.	<b>A.O.B.</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ The meeting noted Lin Moss, from (ALAG) Aylestone Local Action Group, who gave an update on community their involvement, and the need for new volunteers.</li> <li>▪ Volunteer poster to email to community centres and libraries to display.</li> <li>▪ Cllr Porter to query LCC vans street parking</li> </ul>	

**Meeting closed 9pm.**

**City Warden Update – Appendix 1.**